
From: Rogers, Wes
To: Pete Walter
Subject: Re: Notice of Annexation Proposal to Oregon City - AN-16-0002
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:28:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

no issues.
.wes

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 3:23 PM, Pete Walter <pwalter@orcity.org> wrote:

Please find attached Notice of City Commission Public Hearing for an Emergency Sewer
Annexation to Oregon City. This application may be downloaded for review at the following
webpage:

 

https://www.orcity.org/planning/project/16-0002

 

 

 

 

 

Pete Walter, AICP, Planner

pwalter@orcity.org

Community Development Department

Planning Division
221 Molalla Avenue, Ste. 200
Oregon City, Oregon 97045
503-496-1568 Direct
503-722-3789 Front Desk
503-722-3880 Fax

Website: www.orcity.org

New Hours(Sept 2): 8:30 AM – 3:30 PM,
M-F

Need Zoning and other Tax Lot Information? - Generate a Property Report

Online Mapping is available at OCWebMaps

ü Please consider the environment before printing

PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedule and may be made available to the public.
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-- 
Wes Rogers, Director of Operations
503-785-8426
wes.rogers@orecity.k12.or.us
Oregon City School District
PO Box 2110
Oregon City, OR  97045
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